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State of Florida

DATE: September 22, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineerin

RE: DN 140122 - EI Petition to modify transmission structure inspection cycle, by
Tampa Electric Company.

Please file the attached response from Tampa Electric Company to staff providing additional
information in support of its petition in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 22, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05332-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Terri Jones

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140122 - Exhibit A
Attachments: SAIDI table.xIsx

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 9:58 AM
To: Patti Zellner

Cc: Laura King

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140122 - Exhibit A

Patti,
Please forward the email response and attachment the clerk’s office for filing in Docket No. 140122.

Thank you

From: Stiles II, Billy J. [mailto:wjstiles@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Clayton Lewis
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140122 - Exhibit A

Clayton, please see the attached table. Call me if you have any questions.

Billy

Wilbur J. Stiles, 1l

Manager Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company

106 E. College Avenue

Suite 630

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Office: 850-681-6785

Mobile: 850-294-6589

FAX: 850-681-9808

Email: wjstiles@tecoenergy.com




From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:ClLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Stiles II, Billy J.

Cc: Laura King

Subject: Docket No. 140122 - Exhibit A

***** This email is from an external sender. Be cautious about clicking links or opening attachments
from unknown sources. *****

Good Morning Mr. Stiles,

I am trying to finalize the recommendation and a couple of questions popped up about Exhibit A. May we please have
the data table used to create Exhibit A?

Here is the link to the filing: http://www.floridapsc.com/library/FILINGS/14/02783-14/02783-14.pdf
I will be in the office until noon today.

Thank you, sir

Clayton K. Lewis

Division of Engineering
850 413-6578

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual{s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake. please notify the sender immediately. delete this emai! from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. A]though we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



Year

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Transmission SAIDI impact (minutes) 2.81 1.59 491 7.35 4.55 4.46 6.89 1.20
Distribution SAIDI impact (minutes) 69.16 76.80 65.55 76.69 84.20 75.96 78.07 85.05






